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May 10,1995 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
2040 Pacheco 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
87505 

ARCO Permian, a unit of Atlantic Richfield Company,! would like to request 
amendment to Commingling Order PC-9 to include the Glorietta along with the Blinebry, 
Tubb-Drinkard, Fusselman and Langlie Mattix production in the Justis Field for the Arnott 
Ramsay F lease N/2 Sec. 36, T25s, R37e, Lea County New Mexico. There is one well 
producing from the Glorietta pool. The gas will continue to be measured at the current 
location and POD. This well has not produced oil for the past two years, but does produce 
water. All well fluids will be allocated by well tests. If you have any questions please feel 
free to call me at 391-1602. 
Sincerely, -x 

Bob Manthei 
Operations Coordinator 
ARCO Permian 
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Re: Commingling Order PC-9 

To whom it may concern: 
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